Campus Announcements for the week of 02/27/2006

Table of Contents

- **01.** Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
 1. 2006 University Senate Survey
- 2. Blackboard Instructors Students will be removed from Fall 2005 Blackboard Courses on March 17th!
- 3. Arts and Sciences Senate meeting
- 02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements
- 1. Introducing Dr. Balsam, new Chief of Pediatric Radiology
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Make up Web Procurement Class 3-8-06
- 2. EAP Lunchtime Learning, Part 2 What to Expect as the Parent of a College Bound Student
- 3. Meditation for Stress Reduction
- 4. Self Care Series Part 1 Stretching Clinic
- 5. Self Care Series Part 2 What's Stress Got to Do With It?
- <u>6. Employee Assistance Program Lunchtime Learning Have You Ever Wondered What Divorce Mediation Is?</u>

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Free Colorectal Lectures in Observance of Colorectal Awareness Month
- 3. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, March 3, 2006
- 4. Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar, 3/2/2006
- <u>5. Dr. Joseph xxxxxx from the University of South Florida candidate for Director of Program in Writing and Rhetoric</u>
- 6. March 22, 2006 is the 7th Annual Blueprint for Gender Equity in Education Conference

- 7. New Directions in Indian Dance Lecture by Sunil Kothari Wednesday, March 1, 12:45 p.m., Wang Lecture Hall 2
- 8. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 9. Metaphilosophy Lecture: Friday March 3rd 214 Harriman Hall 2:30-4:00 "The Contemporary Debate About Sovereignty". Seyla Benhabib
- 10. Center for Italian Studies Panel Discussion: Rights for Italian Citizens Living Abroad. Monday, 2/27, 7:30 p.m. Melville Library E4340
- 11. FREE Seminar on Hip and Knee Pain Provided by Dept. of Orthopaedics! Wednesday, March 8, 2006 at 9:00 a.m.
- 12. East Meets West: Ways of Healing Thursday, March 9, 7:00 p.m., Wang Theater
- 13. Doctoral Defenses This Week
- 14. Special Lecture by Greg Marshall, March 3, 2006
- 15. Women's Studies presents Dr. Annemarie Mol, Dept.of Philosophy, University Twente, Netherlands, Thur, 3/2,4:30 pm Humanities Institute, Rm. 1008

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. FREE Venous Screening, Saturday March 4, 2006 (8 a.m. to 4 p.m.)!

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. BUDDIE Week
- 2. A Magic Night for Sylvia
- 3. The Long Island State Veterans Home Hockey Night "A Salute to Veterans Night" with the New York Islanders.
- 4. Free Blood Pressure & Cholesterol Screening

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Movies at Staller Center, Fri. March 3: "The Memory of a Killer" and "Kamikaze Girls"
- 2. Staller Center: James Carter Quintet: Homage to Billie Holiday, Saturday, March 4 at 8:00 pm.
- 3. Legendary Singer/Songwriter Jack Hardy appears at The University Cafe on Sunday, March 5th at 2 P.M. Antje Duvekot opens.
- 4. Asian American Faculty and Staff Association (AAFSA) Fun Night

- 5. The Vagina Monologues
- 6. Self Defense Program for Women
- 7. Mughal-E-Azam (The Great Moghul) Wednesday, March 1, 7:00 p.m., Wang Theater
- 8. Joke Only!: The Comedy of Rex Navarrete Wednesday, March 8, 8:00 p.m., Wang Theater

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Fresh Tastes: A Hint of Spring
- 2. Integrative Asthma Care And Prevention
- 3. Become a Geriatric Care Manager

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. The Summer Camps at Stony Brook 631-632-4550
- 2. Volunteer To Work With Young Children At Stony Brook Child Care Services
- 3. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones
- 4. The Many Faces of Psychology
- 5. Difficulty accessing Psychotherapy at reasonable rates?

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. 2006 University Senate Survey

The University Senate is conducting another survey among the faculty and professional staff in order to determine priority concerns for the University. A similar survey was conducted in 2003, so we will be comparing results with the previous survey to determine changes in campus attitudes and perceptions. All responses are non-attributable, and are only summarized at the highest organizational level (e.g., College).

This year, the survey is available only on-line at

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/senatesurvey.nsf/survey

Please take the time to respond. The survey should take only about 15-20 minutes to complete, and a high response rate will make the results more meaningful.

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

2. Blackboard Instructors - Students will be removed from Fall 2005 Blackboard Courses on March 17th!

March 17th is an important day, not only for the Irish, but for Stony Brook Blackboard users! On Friday, March 17th, we will be deleting all rosters from Fall 2005 Blackboard courses. (Course content will remain, but all students will be removed.)

**IF you are teaching a class that does not follow the normal semester schedule (perhaps it overlaps semesters), you must contact us before Wednesday March 15th.

When rosters are removed, ALL GRADES, student file submissions and student webpages disappear from your course.

If you have not already done so, download your gradebook and any files that students may have submitted either via the digital dropbox or assignment manager!

For more information on how you can download your gradebook, visit:

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml?gradebook

Questions? Contact us! bboard@notes.cc.sunysb.edu, 631-632-8050

http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml

Submitted by: Blackboard Support Team

3. Arts and Sciences Senate meeting

The Arts and Sciences Senate will meet on Monday February 27 at 3:30 PM in the Javits room of the Library. We represent faculty, staff, and students in the College of Arts and Sciences, in the Marine Sciences Research Center, and in the Libraries. All constituents are welcome to attend.

Submitted by: Frederick Walter/CAS

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Introducing Dr. Balsam, new Chief of Pediatric Radiology

The Department of Radiology is pleased to announce that Dr. Dvorah Balsam has joined the Department as Professor of Radiology. Dr. Balsam replaced Dr. Thomas Smith, who retired, as Chief of Pediatric Radiology.

Dr. Balsam joins the department after 34 years of practice at Nassau University Medical Center where she was Chief of Pediatric Radiology. She received the honor of Teacher of the Year an unprecedented nine times. Dr. Balsam chaired several academic committees at NUMC and was Director of the Radiology Residency Program.

Dr. Balsam is available for consultation by contacting the Radiology Department at 444-5400.

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Make up Web Procurement Class 3-8-06

Additional web procurement classes will be held Wednesday, March 8, 2006 in the ECC training room. All state purchase requests are expected to be submitted using this format in the very near future. Anyone who inputs and/or approves state requisitions should attend a class. Each class lasts approximately 45 minutes. Classes will be held at 9:30 a.m., 11:00 a.m., 2:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m. Please contact Mary Woodward at 2-9849 to register.

Submitted by: Mary Woodward/Admin

2. EAP Lunchtime Learning, Part 2 What to Expect as the Parent of a College Bound Student

Pre-Professional Advising Center and Beverly Rivera, Director, University Registrar. Is your student planning to attend college in the next year or two? Do you want to know more about how today's colleges and universities include parents and family members in the institution and what information is and is not accessible to you as a parent? Do you want to learn about academic advising, majors, classes, career advice, and important services to ensure your students success in college? Join us for the second part of the series focused on The College Experience to have these and more questions answered. March 9, 2006, 11:30-12:30, HSC, Lecture Hall 6, Level 3 To Register call EAP at 632-6085 (Part 1 participants already registered)

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

3. Meditation for Stress Reduction

Stress Reduction workshop presented by: Dr. Shibani Ray-Mazumder

DATES: Wednesdays, March 1, 8, 15, 22, 2006, TIME: 5:30 PM - 6:15 PM

Location: The Wang Center Room 103

To Register Call: 632-6850

Release your stress and relieve your tensions by spending a half hour with certified clinical meditation and guided imagery practitioner, Shibani Ray-Mazumder, LMSW. Join her in a weekly series for 4 weeks, where she helps you detox by learning deep breathing, and invites you to relax using meditation, visualization and guided imagery. Bring a mat and let go of your worries once a week.

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

4. Self Care Series Part 1 Stretching Clinic

Stretching is fun and easy. This session will teach you effective stretching techniques that will help keep joints and muscles supple and balanced. This class will include breathing exercises, body postures, and static stretching that will give you balance, relaxation, and relieve muscle tension.

Presenter: Allison Milano

March 7, 2006, SAC Lower Level Aerobics Studio, 12:00-1:00

Sponsored by the Department of Campus Recreation and the Employee Assistance Program.

To register call EAP at 632-6085

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

5. Self Care Series Part 2 What's Stress Got to Do With It?

This workshop will explore one of the biggest health problems in peoples lives.STRESS. How is stress harmful? What are some symptoms of stress? How does work stress affect you and your family? This workshop will offer you practical tips on stress relief and stress management.

Presenter: Allison Behrens

March 14, 2006, Womens Studies Colloquium Center, Old Chemistry Lobby, 12:00-1:00 Co-sponsored by the Employee Assistance Program and Dept. of Campus Recreation.

To register call EAP at 632-6085

TO REGISTER: CALL 632-6085 and Dept. of Campus Recreation

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

6. Employee Assistance Program Lunchtime Learning Have You Ever Wondered What Divorce Mediation Is?

Whether or not you or someone you know is considering ending a relationship, join us to learn about divorce mediation, the gentler, less expensive alternative to the traditional, litigated divorce. Studies have demonstrated that families of spouses who have mediated their divorce fare much better than those who have litigated. Mediation can also be helpful for couples or partners who are not legally married.

At this workshop guest speakers Harriet Gerber, attorney and mediator, and Lawrence Gulino, school mental health practitioner and mediator, will explain what you need to do to get a legal separation and/or divorce in New York, the differences between the mediated and litigated divorce, and how to protect the children.

March 15, 2006 - 12:00 to 1:00 p.m. Wang Center Rm. 101

To register call EAP at 632-6085.

http://www.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Joe Warren from the Marine Sciences Research Center, Stony Brook University - Southampton, will present a seminar entitled, "An Ephemeral Nearshore Observatory of the Physical and Biological Oceanograhy of Livingston Island, Antarctica," on Wednesday, March 1. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

2. Free Colorectal Lectures in Observance of Colorectal Awareness Month

March is Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month! In observance, the Departments of Internal Medicine and Surgery at Stony Brook University Hospital are joining together to offer FREE lectures for community members and hospital employees.

The FREE lectures will discuss the topic of Colorectal Cancer Awareness & Prevention. SBUH physicians specializing in the areas of gastroenterology and colorectal surgery will present at each of these lectures. On March 22, all of the one-hour lectures will be held at the Charles B. Wang Center located on the Stony Brook University campus. Light refreshments will be provided as well as educational material related to the lectures. Anyone interested in attending can call SBUH's HealthConnect at 631-444-4000. Walk-ins are also welcome. Anyone unable to attend the lecture but interested in a screening can call HealthConnect at 444-4000 for an appointment!

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

3. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, March 3, 2006

Dr. Peter J_leB Williams from the University of Wales, will present a seminar entitled, "Auditing the ocean's organic carbon budget-should we file for bankruptcy for sack the accountants?" at 12 noon on March 3, 2006. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshements will be served. For more information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

4. Neurobiology and Behavior Seminar, 3/2/2006

On Thursday, March 2nd, at 12 Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology and Behavior will host a Seminar given by Fiona Doetsch, Ph.D., of Columbia University. The title of Dr. Doetsch's talk is: "Stem Cells For Adult Neurogenesis".

Submitted by: Kathleen Delaney/CAS

5. Dr. Joseph xxxxxx from the University of South Florida - candidate for Director of Program in Writing and Rhetoric

Dr. Joseph xxxxxx from the University of South Florida will present a seminar entitled, Datagogies, Rhetorics, Ideologies, and Future of Writing Programs, at 2:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 9, 2006. Dr. xxxxxxx is a candidate for Director of the Program in Writing and Rhetoric. The seminar will take place in the Javits Room, located on the 2nd floor of the Melville Library. Light refreshments will be served.

Submitted by: Diane Tompkins/CAS

6. March 22, 2006 is the 7th Annual Blueprint for Gender Equity in Education Conference

The theme of this year's conference is a hot topic, "Mean Girls--Fact, Fiction, and Choosing Your Own Behavior." The annual 1-day conference for educators, community leaders and students is presented by the Long Island Fund for Women and Girls as part of a Gender Equity Collaborative Project with Stony Brook University. University sponsors include the Office of Diversity and Affirmative Action, Department of Psychology, CAS, and CEAS. The interactive program will explore whether so-called mean girl behaviors are really specific to girls and how adults can help to support more constructive and effective communications among young people. Program information and Registration materials can be downloaded at the Long Island Fund for Women and Girls website http://www.lifwg.org/.

http://www.lifwg.org/

Submitted by: Janice Grackin/CAS

7. New Directions in Indian Dance Lecture by Sunil Kothari Wednesday, March 1, 12:45 p.m., Wang Lecture Hall 2

The inimitable and world-renowned dance scholar Dr. Sunil Kothari takes us into the kaleidoscopic world of Indian dance. Dr. Kothari will discuss the inter-relationships between classical, contemporary, folk, and popular forms, and their incarnations in the diaspora. Co-

sponsored with Stony Brook University's DanceSpace at Stony Brook, Center for India Studies, and the Department of Asian and Asian American Studies.

http://www.sunysb.edu/sb/wang/

Submitted by: Sunita Mukhi/Pres

8. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, March 1, 2006, Life Sciences Building - Room 038 "ECOSYSTEM ENGINEERING BY SHELTER-BUILDING INSECTS"

Dr. John Lill, George Washington University

Host: Dr. Catherine Graham

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and

Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

9. Metaphilosophy Lecture: Friday March 3rd 214 Harriman Hall 2:30-4:00 "The Contemporary Debate About Sovereignty". Seyla Benhabib

First speaker in the Metaphilosophy lecture series: Seyla Benhabib is the Eugene Meyer Professor of Political Science and Philosophy at Yale University and Director of its Program in Ethics, Politics and Economics. Professor Benhabib is the President of the Eastern Division of the American Philosophical Association for 2006-07.

Submitted by: Alissa Betz/CAS

10. Center for Italian Studies Panel Discussion: Rights for Italian Citizens Living Abroad. Monday, 2/27, 7:30 p.m. Melville Library E4340

Panel Discussion: "The New Law Passed by the Italian Parliament Giving the Right to Vote to Italian Citizens Living Abroad." Speakers: Professor Mario Mignone and Graduate Student, Giuseppe Costa, Stony Brook University; Professor Marcello Saija and Graduate Students, University of Messina. The panel will discuss the new political rights given to Italians living aborad and the prospects of the upcoming April parliamentary elections in Italy. Location: Center for Italian Studies Lecture Room E4340, Melville Library. All are invited. Free and open to the public.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

11. FREE Seminar on Hip and Knee Pain Provided by Dept. of Orthopaedics! Wednesday, March 8, 2006 at 9:00 a.m.

A FREE seminar is being provided Wednesday, March 8, 2006 at the Education Center located at 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1, East Setauket. The seminar will begin at 9:00 a.m. Those

experiencing hip and/or knee pain are the target audience of this FREE seminar.

Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthoroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement. To reserve your seat at this seminar, please call HealthConnect at 444-4000.

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

12. East Meets West: Ways of Healing Thursday, March 9, 7:00 p.m., Wang Theater

This lively discussion introduces the main concepts of Yin, Yang, and Qi of Eastern Medicine and further explores the role of Eastern Medicine in the future of American health care. Doctors from Eastern and Western Medicine acknowledge each other's weaknesses and strengths; however both acknowledge that if used together to treat patients, the combination can yield tremendous results in preventive medicine as well as healing. Featured speakers are acupuncturists Dr. Steve Jackowicz, Dr. Yang Xiu Juan (Sue), Dr. Mingder Chang (American Cancer Society), and other medical practitioners.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Ella Metlitsky/Pres

13. Doctoral Defenses This Week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defenses.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.shtml

Submitted by: Fernando Cuenca/GST

14. Special Lecture by Greg Marshall, March 3, 2006

Marine Sciences Club proudly presents, GREG MARSHALL, Inventor of the Critter Cam for a special exciting lecture, on March 3, 2006 at 4:00pm at the Stony Brook Union Auditorium. Greg Marshall's Critter Cam has been featured in the emovie" March of the Penguins" as well as other National Geographic and Discovery Channel programs.

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

15. Women's Studies presents Dr. Annemarie Mol, Dept.of Philosophy, University Twente, Netherlands, Thur, 3/2,4:30 pm Humanities Institute, Rm. 1008

The Logic of Care: Active Patients, Capricious Technology and the Limits of Choice The ideal of autonomous patient choice has invaded health care a quite remarkable achievement given the fact that patients tend to be bothered by a disease. And diseases happen to us, quite irrespective of whether we want them or have painstakingly tried to stay healthy. The logic of choice (of which the ideal of patient choice is a part) does not only forget the erratic character of disease, but also the erratic character of technology. In this presentation, stories assembled in a Dutch hospital clinic for people with diabetes type 1 will be used to articulate what the logic of care might be about. Sponsored by: The Institute for Medicine in Society, The Department of Comparative Literature and Cultural Studies and the Department of Psychology.

Submitted by: Grace Cappella/CAS

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. FREE Venous Screening, Saturday March 4, 2006 (8 a.m. to 4 p.m.)!

There will be a FREE venous screening on Saturday, March 4, 2006 between the hours of 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. at 37 Research Way in East Setauket. The Venous Screening Program is designed to detect venous disease in people with large varicose veins and leg swelling, pain or discomfort.

The Venous Screening Program includes the following:

Risk assessment for deep venous thrombosis

Duplex ultrasound screening for reflux and obstruction

Lower extremity inspection for venous disease

All venous screenings will be performed under the direction of Antonios Gasparis, MD. Dr.

Gasparis is a vascular surgeon with the Department of Surgery at Stony Brook University Hospital and a member of the American Vascular Association.

For more information about Dr. Gasparis refer to his webpage at

Tof more information about Dr. Gasparis ferer to his weepage at

http://stonybrookphysicians.com/xg/asp/code.1302/qx/html patient/physician.htm

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. BUDDIE Week

Every year, the office of Disability Support Services sponsors BUDDIE Week (BECAUSE U DON'T DO IT EVERY DAY.) The purpose of this activity is to sensitize the Stony Brook campus community on issues surrounding disabilities. Since 1989, BUDDIE Week provides administrators, faculty and staff with the opportunity to learn how students with disabilities experience life on campus. Buddies are asked to accompany a student during part of one of the days, meet for lunch or spend some time together; whatever is appropriate and possible for you and the student. This year, we are recruiting new buddies who would be interested in participating in this important event. If you could set aside an hour or two on the week of March 27, 2006, please call Stephanie Patterson at 2-6748. We hope that you will be able to participate

in this activity and look forward to your response. Thanks!

Submitted by: Stephanie Patterson/OSA

2. A Magic Night for Sylvia

Benefit Magic Show at the Staller Center to help defray medical expenses for graduate student Sylvia Tracz, who was injured in a near-fatal accident.

Featuring Award-winning Magicians: Arthur Trace, Francis Menotti, Todd Robbins, Jon Stetson.

Special Intermission Performance by the Stars of "Monday Night Magic."

General Admission: \$20, Stony Brook Students and Children under 12: \$10

Tickets Available at the Student Activities Center Box Office (631) 632-6464

Special Benefactor Reserved Front-Row Seating: \$100

Tickets Available at the Chemistry Department Main Office (631) 632-7900

http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/Class/che142jl/Sylvia_files/slide0001.htm

Submitted by: Alvin Silverstein/CAS

3. The Long Island State Veterans Home - Hockey Night - "A Salute to Veterans Night" with the New York Islanders.

The Long Island State Veterans Home at Stony Brook University and the New York Islanders invite you to attend a special night, an opportunity to thank all Veterans, Americas Heroes, for their service and dedication in protecting our freedoms.

A Salute to Veterans Night, Saturday, March 25th, 2006, Game Time 7PM

New York Islanders vs. Atlanta Thrashers

Tickets will be offered at a special discount ticket price of \$35 per ticket.

The event will include raffle prizes and special recognition ceremonies.

Proceeds from ticket sales will enhance programs, services and activities at the Long Island State Veterans Home to benefit our residents and those who care for them.

Tickets must be purchased through the Long Island State Veterans Home in order to receive the discounted price. To purchase tickets, please contact LISVH Community Relations at (631) 444-8615.

The Long Island State Veterans Home Caring for Americas Heroes

Submitted by: Jonathan Spier/LISVH

4. Free Blood Pressure & Cholesterol Screening

Free Blood Pressure & Cholesterol Screening February, 28, 12:00pm - 2:00pm, SAC Room 309 Free for Everyone!! First Come, First Serve

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Movies at Staller Center, Fri. March 3: "The Memory of a Killer" and "Kamikaze Girls"

"The Memory of a Killer" at 7:00 pm, 120 minutes. Rated R. In Dutch and French with subtitles. "Kamikaze Girls" at 9:30 pm, 120 minutes. Unrated. In Japanese with subtitles. For more info, go to stallercenter.com.

Tickets: \$6, \$5 students and seniors. Call 631-632-ARTS [2787] or order online at stallercenter.com.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

2. Staller Center: James Carter Quintet: Homage to Billie Holiday, Saturday, March 4 at 8:00 pm.

Saxophone great James Carter in the Staller Center Recital Hall with guest Mich Braden, singer. In the Staller Center Recital Hall. Tickets: \$30. Call 631-632-ARTS [2787] or go online to stallercenter.com.

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

3. Legendary Singer/Songwriter Jack Hardy appears at The University Cafe on Sunday, March 5th at 2 P.M. Antje Duvekot opens.

The University Caf's Sunday Acoustic series (co-sponsored by WUSB-FM) features singer-songwriter Jack Hardy on Sunday, March 5th at 2 P.M.

It is fitting that Jack plays the Cafe just before St. Patrick's Day since his music has a strong Celtic base, although with a real twist. The world of Jack Hardy (as evidenced in his fourteen CD releases) sees themes of the American experience and the ballads and jigs of Celtic ancestors coexisting with powerful songs of trenchant political commentary.

Hardy is well-known for his stewardship of Fast Folk Musical Magazine, where he launched the careers of Suzanne Vega, John Gorka, Shawn Colvin, Richard Shindell and many others.

Antje Duvekot, back by audience acclaim following her recent appearance with Ellis Paul at The Cafe, will open.

Admission is \$20.00 (student rate of \$15.00.) For ticket information/reservations call The University Cafe at 631-632-6027 or e mail (gpalaia@notes.cc.sunysb.edu).

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

4. Asian American Faculty and Staff Association (AAFSA) Fun Night

The AAFSA is having their first meeting for 2006. Network, mingle and enjoy good Asian food. Connect with old friends and meet new faculty & staff. Find out about exciting upcoming events and conferences for the Asian American community. Event will be held on Wednesday, March 1, 2006 from 5:30 - 7:30 pm at Jasmine in the Wang Center. Cost for a buffet dinner is \$14 per person. Please rsvp to Karina Kim at karkim@notes.cc.sunysb.edu to reserve a spot. All guests & supporters welcome.

Submitted by: Angeline Judex/CEAS

5. The Vagina Monologues

On March 2nd, the Wo/Men's Center is sponsoring a performance of Eve Ensler's famous play "The Vagina Monolgues" in an effort to raise awareness of violence against women. Proceeds will benefit the V-Day Initiative, as well as the Victims Information Bureau of Suffolk (VIBS). The performance will take place in the Union Auditorium on Thursday, March 2nd from 8:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Tickets are on sale at the SAC box office for \$7 for students/faculty/staff and \$10 for off-campus attendees. Please call 632-9666 for more information or if you are interested in making a donation.

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

6. Self Defense Program for Women

Self Defense Program for Women

Join Grand Master Frank Galante, Wednesdays March 1, 8, 5:00pm - 7:00pm, Sports Complex Dance Studio

Free For Everyone!

Learn simple and effective methods of self defense, crime prevention, and adrenaline stress conditioning.

To Sign-up Call 632-6850

Submitted by: Allison Milano/OSA

7. Mughal-E-Azam (The Great Moghul) Wednesday, March 1, 7:00 p.m., Wang Theater

Set in the 16th century, the film brings to spectacular life the beloved tale of the doomed love affair between the Mughal Crown Prince Saleem (Dilip Kumar) and the mesmerizing, ill-fated court dancer Anarkali (Madhubala), whose fervor and intensity perpetrate a war between the Prince and his father the great Mughal Emperor Akbar (Prithviraj Kapoor), and threatens to bring an empire to its knees. Opulent and grandiose, this film is one of Indias top tens best as well as the costliest. Blending historical fact with popular legend, the tumultuous conflict between passionate love and duty to empire unfolds in grand operatic style. (K. Asif/1960/198

minutes/Urdu with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Ella Metlitsky/Pres

8. Joke Only!: The Comedy of Rex Navarrete Wednesday, March 8, 8:00 p.m., Wang Theater

Funny man Rex Navarrete tackles the issues of home life, family, race, and religion with good-natured stabs at his own Filipino culture and American society. Long Island's own Air Tabigue opens the show. The zany Jay Amplo hosts.

Be warned nothing is sacred. Co-sponsored with the Philippine United Student Organization (PUSO).

Tickets: \$5 students w/ ID, and seniors; \$10 general admission; \$25.00 VIP reserved seating. Please reserve your tickets at wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 632-4400

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Ella Metlitsky/Pres

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Fresh Tastes: A Hint of Spring

Thursday, March 9, 6:30 to 8:00 p.m., \$55

Greg Gove/Michael Meehan, Peconic Bay Winery

Peconic Bays winemaker Gove and executive chef Meehan are back by popular demand to offer a guided taste of Long Islands freshest food and wine pairings, delivered with a high level of excellence and down-to-earth entertainment. Learn what this emerging regional cuisine is all about with two of its most innovative and experienced creators.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

2. Integrative Asthma Care And Prevention

The Division of Wellness and Chronic will be conducting a three-part series on Integrative Asthma Care and Prevention for participants twelve years of age and older.

Participants are examined and evaluated individually to assess asthma severity and current treatment regimen.

Group discussions review state-of-the-art medical management; asthma triggers; prevention; and proper use of inhalers, spacers and peak flow meters. Participants receive information relating to

how nutrition with whole foods can modify the symptoms of allergies and inflammation. Also discussed is the value and safety of some nutritional supplements and herbs used for allergies and asthma. Training in basic breathing exercises, yoga postures, self-hypnosis, meditation and guided imagery is included.

The series is scheduled for Wednesdays, March 8, 15, 22, 2006 between 4:30 - 6:30 p.m., 33 Research Way, Stony Brook Technology Park. Most insurance plans accepted with appropriate co-payment for each visit.

To register, please call 631.444.9815.

Submitted by: Marion Hollinger/UHMC

3. Become a Geriatric Care Manager

With older adults now the fastest growing segment of Long Islands population, the Schools of Social Welfare and Nursing at Stony Brook University are sponsoring a Geriatric Care Manager Education and Training Certificate Program. This program is designed for social workers, nurses, paralegals, health professionals and those who work for government agencies, not-for-profit associations, hospitals, nursing homes, assisted living facilities, senior housing, home care and senior citizen organizations. This four-day program will be offered at the Charles B. Wang Center at Stony Brook University from March 13 -16, 2006. The tuition for this program is \$300.00, along with a non-refundable \$50.00 application fee. Stony Brook University employees, students and retirees who register for this program will receive a discount of \$100/each. For information, call 631/444-3142 or email Mamie Gladden at Mgladden@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Continuing professional education credits will be awarded when authorized by disciplinespecific governing boards.

Submitted by: Thomas Cassidy/HSC

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

We invite you to participate in a study of how your lungs work.

This study involves pulmonary function testing (2 hours), followed by 2 days of chest imaging (about 4 hours on the first day and 2 hours on the second day). We will be studying whether your weight is affecting the way your lungs clear things that you breathe in.

If you are interested and you are: Overweight*, Never smoked, Do not have a cough, Are not pregnant, Are over the age of 18, No pacemaker or other device in your chest

Please Call: 631-444-1776 and ask to speak to Dr. Solomita in the Pulmonary, Division about the lung study. You will be paid \$25 for each day of imaging that you complete.

Submitted by: Mario Solomita/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. The Summer Camps at Stony Brook 631-632-4550

Let us make your childs summer vacation a safe learning experience filled with fun! Call for a free brochure which includes registration information, rates and dates or visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp.

Seawolves Sport Camps

We offer a wide range of athletic sport camps for children between the ages 7 - 18: Baseball Camp, Tennis Camp, Softball Camp, Boys Lacrosse Camp, Girls Soccer Camp, Boys Soccer Camp, Boys Basketball Camp, Girls Basketball Camp, Volleyball Camp, and Cheerleading Camp.

Summer Camp

For children between the ages 5 - 12, co-ed, June 26th - August 18th, 2006. Offers three hours of athletics and three hours of academics each day, computers and swimming included daily. Camp Academies

Camp Academies for children entering grades 4th- 11th specializing in one week programs in the following categories: Medical/Athletic; Chess; Chess/Medical; Art; Computers; Acting and Crafty Arts.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

2. Volunteer To Work With Young Children At Stony Brook Child Care Services

Enjoy working and playing with young children? Know someone else who does? Join the team at Stony Brook Child Care Services as a volunteer. Work alongside our professional teaching staff in a facility designed and equipped for very young children. You can volunteer for as few as 3 hours a week and can choose to work with Infants and Toddlers or Preschoolers. The center is open Monday through Friday 7 am - 6 pm year round. Volunteers must be at least 18 years of age. For information on our program visit www.stonybrook.edu/sb/childcare For more information please call 632-6930

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/childcare

Submitted by: Denise Masone/Affl

3. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones

Did you know: That more than 85% of used printer cartridges are simply tossed in the trash? * More than 90% of a laserjet cartridge consists of recyclable materials. Help us remove them from the waste stream by recycling.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 to arrange for a pickup.

Thank you. Brought to you by the Department of Recycling and Resource Management.

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

4. The Many Faces of Psychology

Psi Chi, The National Honor Society in Psychology, will host a program on "The Many Faces of Psychology" on Wednesday March 8, 2006 at 12:50PM, Campus Life Time, in Psychology A Room 137. A panel of graduate students from different areas within psychology will explore the range of career options available to students interested in the field of psychology. They will also be available to answer question. For more information, contact Lisa Wajsblat, Stony Brook Psi Chi Chapter President at RL2284@yahoo.com

Submitted by: Joan Kuchner/CAS

5. Difficulty accessing Psychotherapy at reasonable rates?

The Psychological Center at Stony Brook University is offering the latest research -supported therapy methods for problems such as depression, generalized anxiety, OCD, phobias, panic disorder, post-traumatic stress disorder, eating disorders, drug and alcohol abuse, marital distress, and behavioral problems in children and adolescents. Sliding Scale fees for Call 631 632-7830. Contact Pat Urbelis. Email: purbelis@notes.cc.sunysb.edu. Open to the campus as well as the community.

http://psychology.psy.sunysb.edu/psychology/facilities/psychctr.htm

Submitted by: Patricia Urbelis/CAS